
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 

(SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/17/2011 6:41:12 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos 

Fyi, the lawyer's version of events is now different from what it was on Friday. Staff did not threaten a subpoena in an 
attempt to strong arm the attorney into consenting to an interview -- instead, the attorney was the one who asked staff 
for a subpoena. The effect on the criminal case remains the same, but the staffers' actions weren't as over the line as 
we initially believed.; DP 

DP 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 6:11 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos 

Matt: These facts were relayed by Larry Gaydos to Mike Morrissey and me on April 16, 2011. The edited letter is 
also enclosed. Thanks for your work on this investigation! PJC 

op 
ATF 	 I ATF 

DOJ-FF-25547 



r 
i i 
i i 

i 

DP 	
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

Thanks. PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 5:28 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Confirming all facts with Gaydos 

Thanks, Pat. Also, can you please confirm whether the subpoena is for a hearing or a depo (and the date)? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:52 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Confirming all facts with Gaydos 

Pat, 

Attached is a draft letter that I'm hopeful will go out on Monday. Before it goes though, I need you to 	DP 

DP 
Thanks, Pat. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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